
1 ! I  Planning Department 
PLANNING CONTROL SECTION 
045-980839 

Your Ref. Reg. No. WO292-01 

1 4th August 201 7 , 

I Ms. Ewa Babiarczyk 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PQ Box 3000 
bohnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford. 

Comhairle Contae Chill Dara I 

I 

Kildare - -1 .County Council 
~ 

I 

. .. 

RE: Waste Licence Register ho. WO292-01 
Applicant: N&C Enterprises Limited, Blackhill, Kill, Co. Kildare 

r -  -&----- Facility. N&C Enterprises-Limited, The Pit, Kilmeague,Naas;y-Go.-Kildare 

Dear Ms. Babiarczyk, 

I refer to the above, your correspondence dated 20th January 201 7 and our response 
to you dated 6'h February 2017. 

In oyr letter dated 6'h February 201 7 the Council indicated that planning permission 
register reference 12/373 would expire on 28'h June 201 7. 

I refer to the notification of a proposed decision of the EPA dated 18'h July 201 7 on 
the application for a waste licence where it is proposed to grant a waste licence for the 
importation of 1,500,000 tonnes of material to N&C's facility at Kilmeague, Naas, Co. 
Ki Id a re. 

I 

We wish to inform the EPA that there is currently no planning permission relating to 
the operation of an inert waste recovery facility at The Pit, Kilmeague, Naas, Co. 
Kildare. 
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